CLERK’S SUMMARY AND OFFICIAL MINUTES
NARANJA LAKES COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (CRA)
FEBRUARY 23, 2009

The Naranja Lakes Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) Board convened
in the South Dade Government Center, 10710 S.W. 211 Street, Room 203, Miami,
Florida, at 6:00 p.m., on February 23, 2009; there being present upon roll call: Mr.
Danny Lipe, Mr. Moe Hakssa, Mr. Stuart Archer, Mr. Parsuram Ramkissoon and Mr.
Kenneth Forbes; (Chairperson Nina Betancourt, Mr. Infante and Ms. Marleen Volkert
were absent); staff members present were: Mr. Jorge Fernandez, Office of Strategic
Business Management (OSBM) Coordinator; Mr. Jason Rodriguez, CRA Analyst,
OSBM; and Deputy Clerk Jill Thornton.

. Meeting Call to Order and Roll Call
Mr. Forbes called the CRA Board meeting to order at 6:06 p.m.

For the record, Mr. Jorge Fernandez noted the following excused absences from tonight’s
meeting: Mr. Infante was absent due to medical reasons and Ms. Volkert notified staff
she would be out of town and unable to attend.

1. Approval of the Minutes

It was moved by Mr. Archer that the minutes of the January 26, 2009, CRA meeting be
approved. This motion was seconded by Mr. Hakssa, and upon being put to a vote,
passed unanimously by those members present.

I11.  Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Mr. Archer that tonight’s agenda be approved as presented. This motion
was seconded by Mr. Lipe, and upon being put to a vote, passed unanimously by those
members present.

IV.  Open Forum for Public Comments
Mr. Forbes opened the floor for public input and the following person(s) appeared:

Mr. Randy Pearson, President, SOLO Construction Corporation, 9156 Bay drive, Miami
Beach, appeared before the CRA and requested the CRA’s assistance regarding an
outstanding balance owed to SOLO Construction that was being held by the County for
work performed with Naranja Lakes Construction, LLC. He noted a 100% performance
bond was provided by SOLO, and the work completed was approved and signed off by
the County since April 2008. Mr. Pearson indicated the County was holding the
Retainage fees, not the developer. He said he would greatly appreciate any assistance the
CRA could provide since the balanced owed had been outstanding for some time.



Responding to Mr. Archer’s request for legal advice regarding Mr. Pearson’s concern,
Mr. Zelkowitz, Legal Counsel for the CRA, said he would look into this matter and he
would need to review all payment requests with SRS Engineering to determine the
problem.

Mr. Ignacio Serralta, Construction Consultant for the CRA, SRS Engineering, appeared
and noted the County had not released the full Retainage fee held for the roadways
project because the irrigation and landscaping portions of the project were not completed.
Mr. Serralta also noted SOLO Construction submitted a different payment request than
the one submitted by the developer, and it was difficult to determine which portion of the
request the County or the developer was responsible for. He clarified the issue was
between SOLO Construction and the developer, DeGuardiola Group.

Mr. Pearson noted the issue was not between SOLO Construction and the developer
because the work completed was approved for payment by the County at 100% of the
value of the work less 6% for the Retainage. He noted the 6% Retainage being held was
for landscaping and irrigation components not completed in this project; but those
components were outside the scope of work in SOLO’s contract.

In response to Mr. Lipe and Mr. Forbes’ questions regarding the County’s position on
this matter, Mr. Jorge Fernandez noted the County’s position was that the contract for this
project was between SOLO Construction and DeGuardiola, therefore, anything released
to SOLO would have to go through the developer. He noted the County was auditing the
portion of the Retainage fee already released, but would not release the full Retainage fee
until the project was completed.

Mr. Forbes said he felt it would be best for Mr. Zelkowitz to meet with the CRA’s
Construction Consultant and SOLO Construction to discuss this issue further and then
advise the CRA on what would be the best action to take, going forward.

Mr. Zelkowitz stated his advice would be pursuant to the terms in the current
Redevelopment Agreement, which provided for a 10% percentage Retainage to be held
until the project was completed. He noted while the CRA was in the process of
amending and restating its current Redevelopment Agreement, it might be in position to
address Retainage for the portion of work completed. He said he would review the
documents to see if additional Retainage could be released without further amending the
Redevelopment Agreement.

Mr. Pearson noted in similar circumstances in the past, he had requested the Retainage
fee be further reduced. He noted he would be satisfied with the County reducing the
Retainage fee to 1% or 2% in lieu of a full release of the Retainage fee, in order to give
the County some assurance.

Mr. Forbes noted the CRA would be in a better position to take action once the CRA
received more information from its Legal Counsel. He asked that SOLO Construction



and SRS Engineering representatives meet with Mr. Zelkowitz before the next CRA
meeting.

Seeing no one else wishing to speak, the public hearing was closed.
V. Old Business
Community Policing

Mr. Forbes suggested the CRA accept the community policing report provided in the
agenda package, since no Miami-Dade Police Department Representatives were present
at tonight’s meeting to make a presentation

Hearing no objection, the CRA, by motion duly made, seconded and carried, accepted the
February 18, 2009 NLCRA Initiative Monthly Progress Report, provided in the agenda
package.

Update on General Old Business
Heritage Village

Mr. Jorge Fernandez noted tonight’s agenda package contained a memorandum from Mr.
Jason Rodriguez informing the CRA of the current status of the Heritage Village project.
He noted staff anticipates the presence of Mr. Jose Cintron, Miami-Dade Housing
Agency (MDHA) Director, at the next CRA meeting to provide a formal progress report
on the Heritage Village project.

Mr. Archer expressed concern with MDHA’s inability to complete this project after
seventeen (17) years, and with some completed units remaining vacant while people were
in need of housing. He suggested the CRA forward the following recommendations to
the County Manager or the County Commissioners: 1) that MDHA be given only three
more years to complete this project; or 2) that the completed units be donated to worthy
organizations; or 3) that the units be demolished and the land sold.

Mr. Forbes suggested Mr. Archer defer making recommendations until the next CRA
meeting when the MDHA director was present.

Current re-zoning applications in CRA

Mr. Jorge Fernandez reported that no current re-zoning applications had been submitted
this month for properties located within the NLCRA District boundaries.

Mandarin Lakes Sales/Closing Report



Mr. Jorge Fernandez advised CRA members that staff did not receive this month’s
Mandarin Lakes Sales and Closings report from D.R. Horton Builders, but hoped an
updated report would be submitted by the next CRA meeting.

Infrastructure Construction

Mr. Ignacio Serralta, Construction Consultant for the NLCRA, SRS Engineering,
provided an overview of the document entitled “NLCRA Construction Progress Report -
January 2009,” and highlighted the following:

» Canal Street Bridge — Construction and all final inspections for the Canal Street
Bridge were completed. The bridge was currently closed and barricaded off while
final legal documents were being prepared for the bridge to be conveyed to and
accepted by the County. SRS Engineering approved the final invoice for payment
less a Retainage fee to be held until the Bridge was conveyed.

> SW 140" Ave. Plaza (Civic Building) and Entrance Features — The Civic
Building project was progressing with most interior walls constructed and the
gypsum boards, insulation, switch gears and electrical devises installed. The roof
tiles were installed, and the floor tiles were delivered and ready for installation.
The contractor submitted a schedule of completion, which projected a mid-March
completion date and a final inspection on March 18, 2009. The masonry walls for
the SW 140™ Street Entrance Feature were constructed and plastered, but the
trellis and columns need to be constructed. Plans to relocate the second entrance
feature due to issues with the Water and Sewer Department were pending
approval by the Public Works Department.

> SW 140™ Avenue, SW 143™ Avenue, SW 272" Street, and Canal Street — Dixie
Construction installed the irrigation pumps and was in the process of installing
irrigation lines along SW 140" and 143™ Avenues and SW 271 Terrace. Florida
Power and Light (FPL) installed the electrical pull box to bring power to the
irrigation pumps, but a meeting was requested with the Public Works Department
to determine which entity, the Homeowners Association or the County, would pay
for the electrical costs to run the irrigation pumps.

> Request for Payment No. 31 — The developer submitted a request for Payment
No. 31 in the amount of $262,896.60, which was reviewed by SRS Engineering
and found to be in compliance with the improvements described in the
Redevelopment Agreement and the approved schedule of values. The total
amount included $161,897.63 for part 1 of Contract NLC-001; $89,089.29 for
part 2 of Contract NLC-002; and $4,764.56 for the Developer’s Fee, minus a 10%
Retainage Fee and a 0.25% Independent Private Sector Inspector General
(IPSIG) Fee.

Responding to Mr. Archer’s request that staff provide a status report on furnishing the
Civic Building, Mr. Fernandez noted staff contracted with the General Services



Administration (GSA) Department for the procurement of furniture and space design for
this building. He noted GSA needed to do a walk-through inspection of the building to
see how the furniture would be used. Mr. Fernandez said he hoped a GSA
Representative would be present at the next CRA meeting to make a presentation.

Mr. Forbes suggested GSA consider using surplus furniture for the Civic Building.

In response to Mr. Lipe’s question of whether the Civic Building would be completed in
time for the CRA to conduct its April 2009 meeting in it, Mr. Fernandez explained that
the builder would be conveying the facility to the developer following the March 18,
2009 final inspection; however, a final walkthrough inspection was required before
acceptance of the facility by the County, which would not be performed by that date.

Mr. Archer noted he would like to receive input from representatives of DR Horton
Builders and the community regarding the type of furniture and the type of
activities/events they would like to see in this building, aside from CRA meetings.

Mandarin Lakes Developer Update

Mr. Alex DeGuardiola, representing Naranja Lakes Construction (NLC) LLC, noted
Trans Florida Development was under contract with NLC LLC to continue the roadway
construction of Naranja Lakes Boulevard from the Canal Street Bridge to SW 145"
Avenue, and construction of this project should begin next month. Mr. DeGuardiola also
noted he was advised by Trans Florida Development representatives that it would take
approximately three months to complete this project before the bridge could be used.

In response to Mr. Archer’s question regarding the status of the bridge to be constructed
at SW 280" Street, in Phase 11 of the project, Mr. Fernandez noted that issue would be
addressed under Agenda Item entitled New Business.

VI.  New Business
Update on Naranja Lakes Library Branch Construction

Mr. Jason Rodriguez noted Mr. Raymond Santiago, Director, Miami-Dade County
Libraries, advised he expected the construction of the Naranja Lakes Library to be
completed by November 2009, and once completed, it would take approximately three
more months to stock and furnish the library before it was opened. He noted Mr.
Santiago wished to attend the March or April CRA meeting to make a presentation, and
he invited CRA Board members to participate in a walk-through inspection of the
Naranja Lakes Library.

Mr. Forbes suggested Mr. Santiago’s presentation be scheduled for the CRA meeting in
April.



Mr. Hakssa questioned the status of the request for a zoning change to the Naranja Lakes-
Leisure City Community Urban Center (CUC). He noted individuals had expressed
concerns to him that their zoning requests were being denied because the County
Commissioners had some issues approving the request for a zoning change to the CUC,
and that currently, no zoning existed in this area.

Mr. Jason Rodriguez noted staff would research and provide the CRA with specific
information regarding this issue, and staff would try to have a Zoning Representative
present at the next CRA meeting to address any concerns or questions.

Mr. Lipe requested staff provide the information to CRA members by e-mail.
Update on the Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement

Mr. Fernandez noted he was unable to present the Amended Redevelopment Agreement
this month because a computer glitch prevented him from completing it. He also noted
staff was currently reviewing the current Redevelopment Agreement with the CRA’s
Construction Consultant and the developer to see if some items in Phase Il of the project
could be omitted or delayed. He noted he would address this issue further when the
Amendment was presented to the CRA Board for approval.

In response to Mr. Forbes concerns regarding the overgrown weeds and lack of
maintenance of the Cornerstone property, located in the CRA District, Mr. Fernandez
noted staff would contact the Office of Neighborhood Compliance to see what action
could be taken.

Mr. Zelkowitz advised that the subject property was one of six Cornerstone properties in
foreclosure, and the CRA should not expect them to take action to clean up this property.

Responding to Mr. Forbes’ question whether the County could clean up this property and
bill the owner for the service, Mr. Zelkowitz noted Miami-Dade County Code
Enforcement might assess certain fines or place a lien on the property, if the matter was a
safety issue.

Mr. Fernandez noted staff would check with the appropriate County departments to see if
that was possible.

Mr. Archer pointed out that the bank that foreclosed on the property would be responsible
for maintaining it.

Regarding the Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement, Mr. Zelkowitz noted he
prepared a draft and received comments from the developer, and currently, the draft was
in the process of being reviewed by the County Attorney. He further noted all parties
were in agreement, in concept, but both the County and developer had comments that
needed to be addressed. Mr. Zelkowitz said he would present a final resolution of the
Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement for approval at the next CRA meeting.



In response to Mr. Archer’s question whether the items removed from Phase | would be
included in a Phase I1l, Mr. Zelkowitz noted he was not sure whether a phase 111 would
be implemented, or just a delay of Phase II.

Mr. Fernandez advised that those improvements were part of the zoning requirements for
Phase I1, and would remain in phase I1.

Presentation of Economic Development Action Plan

Ms. Rachael Bach, Economic Development Coordinator for the CRA, noted since
presenting the proposed Economic Development Action Plan at the last CRA meeting,
she supplemented the actions she recommended in the plan with comments received from
CRA members and sent each member a copy. She noted this action plan included several
short-term recommendations that would assist the CRA in laying a foundation to begin
redevelopment. She recommended the CRA review all of the recommendations;
formulate a list of projects to move forward and begin developing a plan during the
remainder of this fiscal year to assist the CRA in securing funding for future projects.

Ms. Bach recommended the CRA begin with the short-term goals that did not require
much capital, such as community outreach. With regard to economic development
strategies, Ms. Bach noted the need to prepare an inventory of all businesses located
within the CRA District by types to assist the CRA with creating outreach opportunities.
She pointed out that many programs existed that provide and assist businesses with
outside grants, and this would be a great opportunity to market materials and learn about
the businesses in the CRA District, as well as advertise the CRA in the community.

Ms. Bach also recommended the CRA consider its infrastructure needs. She noted she
attempted to include in the foregoing action plan, a list of all capital improvement
projects recommended by the County, as well as those capital improvements
recommended in previous plans. She further noted the need to identify and analyze the
capital projects the CRA wanted to move forward and to identify supplemental funding
sources for these projects. Ms. Bach recommended the CRA develop a five-year capital
improvement plan to use as leverage in seeking funding from the County or other
potential developers in private/public partnerships.

Ms. Bach noted some deficiencies in neighborhoods within the CRA District and
communities in need of sidewalk repair or lighting improvements that had not been
addressed. She recommended the CRA review the County’s maintenance plans to help
improve those neighborhoods. Ms. Bach noted now was a key time for the CRA to create
a newsletter to provide the community with current information, since the County would
soon be receiving Neighborhood Stabilization Funds from the Federal Government. She
noted people needed to know what programs were available, and the CRA could be a part
of providing this information to the community. Additionally, Ms. Bach noted the action
plan included some long-term goals that were built off the short-term goals, and once the
foundation was laid, the CRA could begin identifying funding and implementing projects
next year. In summary, Ms. Bach said she wanted to inventory capital projects; direct



some general marketing to the community and target direct marketing to local businesses
to advertise the CRA. She said the CRA’s first steps in reaching out to the community
would be to establish an economic development grants program for local businesses and
advertise the CRA. The next step would be to formulate a plan on how to complete the
projects.

Mr. Forbes commended Ms. Bach on outlining needed projects in the proposed action
plan. He questioned whether the $70,000 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
allocated to the CRA by the Office of Community Economic Development (OCED) had
to be spent in District #8. He noted Commissioner Sorenson usually allocated funds from
her District Discretionary Funds for projects in both Districts 8 and 9, because very few
disadvantaged communities existed in District 8.

Ms. Bach advised she sent a memorandum to Commissioner Sorenson’s Office
requesting clarification on the CDBG funding allocated to the CRA, which, at that time,
specified that the funds had to be spent within the neighborhood revitalization area
located in District 8.

In response to Mr. Forbes’ question regarding whether those funds could be recaptured
and redistributed, Mr. Fernandez noted those were not county funds, but federal funds
with specific guidelines for their use.

Mr. Archer said he did not see a big problem since the Neighborhood Revitalization Area
encompassed most of the businesses located on the US 1 Corridor.

Ms. Bach noted some businesses in District 9 would be left out, but those businesses in
the primary area, including the Naranja Lakes Shopping Center, would be included. She
noted, in planning for the future, she would ensure that funding requests for those types
of funds would be designated specifically for the CRA District, which included both
Districts 8 and 9. Ms. Bach noted once a plan was in place, the CRA would request
funding for specific programs outlined in that plan.

Following discussion, it was moved by Mr. Lipe that the CRA approve the proposed
Economic Development Action Plan presented by Ms. Bach. This motion was seconded
by Mr. Archer, and upon being put to a vote, passed unanimously by those members
present.

Update on the Business Grant Program

Mr. Lipe noted, during the Redevelopment Plan Review Subcommittee’s discussions
regarding the Economic Development Action Plan, the subcommittee learned the $70,000
of CDBG funds allocated to the CRA sometime ago could not be used for the CRA’s
proposed Mom and Pop Grants Program because those funds had limitations that required
a new full-time employee position be created for every $35,000 allocated. He also noted
those funds were reimbursable, in that a company qualifying for funds, would need to



spend the monies first and then be reimbursed, and the reimbursement had to be paid by
June 30, 2009.

Ms. Bach advised she sent a letter to the County requesting clarification on whether the
reimbursement had to be paid or the invoice had to be submitted by that date. She noted
the rules remained the same as far as terms for job creation and where the monies could
be spent, and those rules were included in backup material in all the agenda packets, but
were never discussed. Ms. Bach also noted the CRA did not have to allocate $35,000 of
funds to create a job, as long as the aggregate sum of $70,000 created two jobs.

Mr. Lipe noted the CRA needed to expedite implementing a plan for expending those
funds differently than originally discussed. He also noted the CRA needed to disseminate
the information to the local businesses, as quickly as possible.

In response to Mr. Forbes’ question regarding a timeframe for notifying community
businesses on how to access the funds, Ms. Bach noted the CRA needed to first submit a
proposed contract to the County for those funds, and then develop criteria for a grants
program to ensure it was fundable. She noted she discussed with Mr. Fernandez how the
CRA, a county agency, would contract with the County to allocate funds for this
program. Ms. Bach said once the contract was approved, the CRA could initiate an
application process to allow businesses in the community to apply for funding. She noted
one problem with meeting the deadline was that some projects required permitting.

Responding to Mr. Forbes’ question whether the CRA would need to advertise a
minimum amount of funds for businesses to apply for, since the rules required the
creation of full-time jobs, Ms. Bach said she thought the CRA would need to evaluate
each application to determine whether it met the federal requirements for economic
development and whether it met the following three criteria: 1) would the project create
full time jobs, 2) would the project impact the community, and 3) how quickly could the
project be completed and reimbursed. She said she did not recommend the CRA
advertise a minimal amount of funds because even if some funds were forfeited, the CRA
could at least use some in the community.

In response to Mr. Hakssa’s question whether the deadline could be extended, Ms. Bach
noted she was trying to get clarification regarding the deadline date because that date was
a State fiscal year deadline, but the funds were federal funds. Ms. Bach recommended
the CRA proceed quickly with contracting with the County and circulating information in
the community. She noted she had a list of businesses in the CRA District that she would
pare down to reflect those businesses located in the Neighborhood Revitalization Area
where the funds could be spent. She also noted she would do a mail out and go door to
door, and would provide technical assistance to applicants who needed help applying for
the funds.

Following discussion, Mr. Fernandez advised the CRA that Ms. Bach’s contract with the
CRA for Economic Development Coordinator services would expire at the end of this



month, and staff would bring forth another contract at the April CRA meeting to extend
her current contract for another six months, for retroactive approval by the CRA.

Mr. Lipe noted since the CRA’s Budget included another $50,000 allocation for a grants
program, the CRA needed to implement a Mom and Pops program simultaneously with
this program allocating the $70,000 CDBG funds.

Mr. Forbes suggested the subcommittee work closely with Ms. Bach to discuss and bring
back recommendations to the CRA on how to spend the funds, and if needed, the CRA
could call a special meeting to take action.

Following further discussion, Mr. Fernandez advised CRA members that the CRA had
only $30,000 additional funds after the $70,000 CDBG line-item was deducted from the
total $100,000 allocation in the CRA’s Budget for a grants program.

Ms. Bach suggested the subcommittee meet with her to discuss the possibility of using
the additional funds for creating a newsletter or other related items, and she could write a
mini-budget for whatever discretionary funds were available in the CRA’s Budget.

Mr. Forbes noted funds were already set aside in the CRA’s Budget for marketing
purposes, and the subcommittee needed to discuss the use of these funds and bring back
recommendations for the CRA’s consideration.

Mr. Archer suggested the additional funds be used to promote child education and reduce
truancy in the schools within the community.

Mr. Zelkowitz, Legal Counsel for the CRA, advised the CRA to review its
Redevelopment Plan to see what the CRA was authorized to do with its Tax Increment
Financing (TIF) funds. He noted the Redevelopment Plan included elements that reflect
how educational facilities would be improved once the Naranja Lakes Redevelopment
occurred; and the CRA only had authority to provide matching grants to local businesses
to do certain facade-type capital improvements program. Mr. Zelkowitz advised this was
legal under Chapter 163, but the CRA needed to revise its plan to do this kind of program
in the future. He noted the CRA did not have the funds to promote education and provide
businesses with equipment. Mr. Zelkowitz said he could provide CRA members with a
list of things the CRA could do that the subcommittee could focus on.

Ms. Bach noted Appendix I in the Economic Development Action Plan included a list of
goals, objectives and implementation strategies. She also noted under Chapter 163,
which purposed for redevelopment and elimination of slum and blight, education should
be more geared towards job skills and training; however, the CRA could work with other
organizations to help promote education for children. She also noted other funding
sources were available that could be used for job training and the CRA had an enterprise
area (a brownfields area) that gave the CRA special incentives to qualify for State
funding.



In response to Mr. Archer’s comment that he felt the CRA should be able to enhance the
Adult Education Center programs within the CRA District area, Ms. Bach noted one of
the recommendations in the Action Plan was to evaluate skill and educational needs in
the community in order to provide job training and employment in the area.

Non-Agenda Item

Mr. Ramkissoon, Restaurant Owner, International House of Pancakes, Naranja, Florida,
appeared before the CRA as a member of the community, and noted he would like to
tender his resignation as Board member of the Naranja Lakes Community
Redevelopment Agency due to personal issues and business hardships. He expressed
appreciation to the County Commissioners for appointing him to this Board, which he
served on for the past five years.

Speaking as a non-member of the CRA, Mr. Ramkissoon provided the CRA Board with a
copy of a letter entitled “Confirmation of Termination and Demand for Compliance”
regarding termination of his franchise. He noted he previously approached the CRA to
request assistance to save his business, to no avail. Mr. Ramkissoon further noted he
borrowed monies to help improve his business but last year proved to be the most
difficult time for him and he fell behind in his bills. He said that losing his business
would not free him from the loan obligation, and he needed to stay in business to keep
nineteen people employed. Mr. Ramkissoon noted he chose to resign today because he
would need to relocate if his business was not saved. He requested any possible
assistance from the CRA to help him save his business.

Mr. Neal Allard, 14025 SW 278 Street, Mandarin Lakes Community, Naranja, appeared
before the CRA and expressed concern regarding Mr. Ramkissoon’s plea for help and
need to resign from the CRA because he was losing his business. He pointed out that
Mr. Ramkissoon not only managed a quality restaurant, but also provided nineteen jobs
in the community. Mr. Allard also noted Mr. Ramkissoon had a vested interest in this
community and wanted to see it change. Mr. Allard also expressed concern with the
CRA accomplishing only one project in ten years, and noted he had heard much talk
about the CRA providing lighting and business grants to the community but nothing had
occurred. Mr. Allard said many residents invested their life savings to live in this
community, and he was shocked at the state of it. He noted he was one of five remaining
residents who purchased homes in the Mandarin Lakes Community, and had resided here
since the onset of this project. Mr. Allard said everyone else either, sold, foreclosed, or
rented their properties to Section 8 tenants.

Mr. Archer expressed appreciation to Mr. Allard for his comments and noted he shared
his frustrations. He also noted he had tried to contact several county departments as well
as Florida Power and Light Company and the media to resolve some of the issues noted
by Mr. Allard. Mr. Archer noted Mr. Ramkissoon was not the only business at risk, and
many other businesses were closing as well. He noted the CRA was trying to help the
community, but was limited by county agencies.



Mr. Forbes noted everyone was frustrated by the situation, and he expressed sorrow for
Mr. Ramkissoon, whom he noted was a true stakeholder in this community, as well as a
contributor to it. Mr. Forbes asked Mr. Ramkissoon to submit a written resignation in
order to make it official.

VIl.  Next Meeting Dates:
March 23, 2009 Regular Board Meeting

Mr. Forbes announced the next NLCRA Meeting would be held on March 23, 2009 at
6:00 p.m.

VIIIl. Adjournment

There being no further business to come before this Board, the Naranja Lakes
Community Redevelopment Agency meeting was adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Kenneth Forbes, Acting Chairperson
Naranja Lakes Community Redevelopment Agency



